

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/miguel-poiaras-maduro-8470a6276
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Teaching
Public Policy
Law

Miguel Poiaras Maduro

Dean at Católica Global School of Law
Portugal

Summary

Dean of the Global School of Law at the Universidade Católica Portuguesa and holder of the Vieira de Almeida Chair. Former Professor and Director of the School of Transnational Governance at the European University Institute where he remains Adjunct Professor. Current Chair of the Executive Board of the European Digital Media Observatory. From 2013 to 2015 he was Minister Adjunct to the Prime Minister and Minister for Regional Development in Portugal. Until October 2009 he was Advocate General at the European Court of Justice. He is a Doctor of Laws by the European University Institute (Florence) and was winner of the best PhD thesis and best researcher of the Law Department at the EUI. He is a Visiting Professor at the College of Europe and has been a Visiting Professor at Yale Law School, the Centro de Estudios Constitucionales (Madrid), the Chicago Law School and London School of Economics. From July 2016 to May 2017 he was Chairman of the Governance and Review Committee of FIFA. He has been honoured by the President of the Portuguese Republic with the Order of Sant'Iago da Espada for literary, scientific and artistic merit. In 2010 he was awarded the Gulbenkian Science Prize. His more recent book is Democracy in Times of Pandemic (co-ed with Paul Kahn).

Experience

Católica Global School of Law
Dean

European Digital Media Observatory
Chair
September 2020 - Present (4 years 8 months)

European University Institute
Adjunct Professor
May 2010 - Present (15 years)

Education

European University Institute
PhD